
KODAK SAFETYA FLM

( copy )

Cape Croker, Dec. 19 1921

A. G. Chisholm,

Barrister, London.

Sir:

I am writing to you by the request of those who did not

sign the petition of J. B. Kewakeshig Cancelling your con-

tract with the onadian Pottawatamies and employing lawyers

in the U.S. through a lawyer in Port Elgin Ont-

ario by the name of Chapman. Mr. J. B. Kewakeshig wrote to

his deputy here at Cape Croker demanding some money from

those who did not (sic) with him, claiming that the lawyers

in U.S. has already introduce the claim to the U. S. Gov¬

ernment and ready to be discussed by the Congress And we want

to know from you if you know anything about it. And do you re-

lease yourself from the contract we have sign with you. If not

those who did not sign with J. B. Kewakeshig will not contri-

bute with Mr. J. B. Kewakeshig. Please let us have your

advice immediately.

sd. Stephen Elliott

Cape Croker.

 pers. (RGr. 10, volume 2789, File 156,1610

pt. 2)
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